From: Hayley simpson
Sent: 02 November 2021 12:22
To: A57 Link Roads <A57LinkRoads@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Re:

Prelimary Meeting:

| am absolutely disgusted by the organisation of this full scheme let alone the organisation of these
meetings.

Firstly, | would like to discuss why the information for this meeting was only issued last week? How
are people meant to organise what they will say! In addition, what about people who may have been
away? Have personal circumstances? Is this enough allowance for people to organise them self!

All information has been online how is this fair? This limits who can attend. How do expect people
who are not up to date with technology engage? EVERYTHING is online, if you do have any questions
is extremely hard to engage online!!!

In regards to the discussion of landscape...

You are taking away the green belt! | don’t understand how you will replace it when you are building
a road on the top of it? In addition we all know once the road is built housing will be built on the top
of this. This is not saving green belt!

The effect on the historic environment is going to be huge. You are putting a road through a tiny
image to do what move the traffic one mile down the road. How will you replace all this history?!

Open Floor Hearing:

| am writing this as an absolutely disgusted not only about the scheme but the treatment of the
people involved!

My poor Grandma has had to deal with this awful scheme for 29years. Every person we deal with
have been full of grand promises not one of them have helped! How would you feel if this was you?
Your family member? Your friend? Your home?

What | do question is what help this road will be? It’s simply moving traffic one mile down the road!
That is all. You are planning on removing ALL the green belt and historic environment to have traffic

piling down the road to be queuing just a mile after!

Constantly the government are discussing the climate and a sustainable living. So is this sustainable
living now build a road to pile more traffic on for traffic to queue a mile after?

Is that helping the environment? Making people chose greener ways to travel? Build a road
encourage more traffic that’s not greener or more sustainable!!!

Why not put a lorry ban on the road to just leave the village traffic!

AGAIN | WILL SAY HOW DISGUSTED | AM!!!



Sent from my iPhone





